

**MINUTES OF THE CHESWICK GREEN RESIDENTS
ASSOCIATION
Wednesday 4th March 2015**

Present.

CGRA. Brian, Phil R, Paul, Helen, Gary, David, Lisa
Apologises George,

Village Hall

Quotes for the replacement ceiling lights were received and agreed that Tony Pearce to carry out the works. Price £1,891.20

Replacement of chair/pads by Go Pack - 50/80no at £30.12ea

Broken tile on roof fixed by P&R Builders

Boiler Serviced

We are safe, secure and financially sound

Minutes from previous meeting.

Nothing to add / contest: ready to publish on the website

People

Youth Club – Thank Julian for all the years of hard work he has given by purchasing a bottle of Malt Whiskey for him.

Discuss equipment next meeting

Parish council

Brian had a letter, which the Council have agreed to up the members from five to seven.

Work started on Bloor Homes, hedge cutting before nesting season. Haven't been informed about work starting. Complaints been made.

Pennies

25% returned Sub-Envelopes

Discussed publishing figures

Party in the Park

4th July – confirmed. Discuss next meeting

PTA – Possibility of selling Candy Floss

Community Events

Family Day Trips – London, Liverpool, Children events – Discuss next meeting

Membership

Four new faces – Mark Woodman, Pete Carr, Martin Williams and Colin Jefferies

Shops and Open spaces

George wrote two letters to Landlord. No response from clients
Water on pavement by shops to be discussed with Parish Council.
Discussed possibility the Council could take it over.

Litter picking around village, suggested getting the children involved i.e Brownies, Beavers. Advertise Spring Clean Up on Website, Twitter, Facebook.

Website & Community Communication

Ian still happy to carry on with Website.

Consider new payment method. Phil to look into maybe bank transfer.
Payment due August.

Police

Police are based from Balsall Common as Shirley are planning to close in the near future.

Planning.

The Dell – Stratford Road – No objections
66 Willow Drive – 2 Storey plus side – No objections
Wedges Bakery – New Fence – No objections
102 Creynolds Lane – Front Extension – No objections
12 Glenwood Drive – Front, Side Two Storey - Object

Any Other Business

Advised my Martin Williams that Earlswood Cricket Club were holding an event called the Lashings on 15th July – All day/evening event – Discuss next meeting.

News Year Eve Party discussed - new members to organise. Discuss nearer the time.

PTA - Discussed possible Circus Show in the Village - £5.00 a ticket

Meeting Closed 10:16pm
Next meeting Wednesday 1st April